‘California Rural Crime Prevention Task Force

DATE: August 8™, 2016

TO: Catanese & Wells Law Corporation

FROM: Chip Cadman, Ventura County Sheriff’s Office
RE: Presentation by both T. Randolph Catanese,

Esq. and David Yoshida, Esq.

Catanese & Wells Law Corporation,

On behalf of The California Rural Crime Prevention Task Force (CRCPTF), | wanted to thank
your firm for allowing both T. Randolph Catanese, Esq. and David Yoshida, Esq. time to instruct
the CRCPTF on August 2™ 2016, regarding Equine Law. The investigators who attended this
quarterly meeting said the presentation of Equine Law was the best training topic held during
this meeting. Several of the investigators commented on how well spoken both T. Randolph
Catanese, Esq. and David Yoshida, Esq. were, and of their level of expertise on the subject
matter. The presentation included applicable information and examples of prior cases, which
will be helpful information when investigating horse theft and additional issues that arise out of
those claims. The most informative part of the presentation covered the civil issues which arise

from horse sales / trading with minimal paperwork or paper trail to follow.

The CRCPTF cannot thank Catanese & Wells enough for participating in this quarterly meeting
and providing successful training which is of benefit to the members of the CRCPTF. Thank
you for your partnership and donation of your valuable time that helped to make this a

successful quarterly meeting, and one the group plans on returning to.

Respectfully,
—

Chip Cadman, Detective

Ventura County Sheriff’'s Office, Special Services, Major Crimes Bureau



